
UN1TED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF IDAHO

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v.

CRIMINAL SUMMONS

CASE NUMBER: 3;11-CR-194~BLW
GARY RAYMOND HARVEY
aka The Organic Assembly of Circle JB
41433 Bobbit Bench Rd
Peck, ID 83545

YQUARE HEREBY SUMMONED to appear before the United States DistrictCourt atthe
place, date and time set.forth below.

Place: United States District Courthouse
6450 N. Mineral Drive
Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815

Date & Time
August 31. 2011
11:30 am

Before: U.$. Magistrate Judge Larry M. Boyle

Toanswerto INDICTMENT charging the below listed violationts).
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Cahtie McMahan,~Deputy Clerk
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..••....0
'::-c

18 US.,C. §·287, FALSE CLAIM FOR REFUND

C" \!)

August 24, 2011 .;
C'

NonCE TODEf-EN6ANT: Upon receipt of this Summons, you are instructed to telephone the PRETRIAL
SERVICE OFFICE; in Boise, Idaho at (208) 334-9110 or 1208) 334-1141. The purpose of the call is to provide
information to assist the Court in setting bond inyour case. You may call between 8AM and 5PM Mountain
Time. Failure to contact Pretrial Services will result in a delay of your release.

The FEOERALDEFENDER'SOFFICE provides free legal assistance to those whoquaHfy. Jtyou would like
. tospeakto an ~ttorll~Yabout your~ase.please~all the Federal Defender's Office at (208)388·1600.

Deputy United States Marshal

RETURN OF SERVICE
J declare under penalty of perjury under the laws ofthe United States ofAmerica that the inforrnatlon contained

in this Return of Service is true and correct
Served.upoo at on _

Date:
(Name of United states Marshal)

By:

Remarks:
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ELIZABETH A SMITH
ClERK. DISTRICTOF IDAHo

WENDY J. OLSON, IDAHO STATE BAR NO. 7634
UNITED STATES ATIORNEY
NANCY D. COOK, TEXAS STATE BAR NO. 04741500
ASSIST ANI' UNITED STATES ATIORNEY
DISTRlCf OF IDAHO
6450 N. MINERAL DRIVE, SUITE 2] 0
COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO 83815
TELEPHONE: (208) 667-6568
FACSIMILE: (20g) 667-0814

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, rR 11- 0194~C:eLtO
Plaintiff.
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}
}
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)
)
)
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)
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18 U.S.C. §287

Case No.

INDICTMENT
-vs-

GARY RAYMOND HARVEY,
aka OARY RAYMOND
aka The Organic Assembly of

Circle JB

Defendant.

The Orand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE

False Claim for Refund
18U.S.C. §%87

On or about May 19. 2008. in the District ofIdaho, the defendant. GARY RAYMOND

HARVEY. made and presented to the United States Tieaswy Department a claim against the

United States for payment, which the defendant prepared and caused to be prepared specifically

Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return for tax year 2002, demanding

payment which was presented 10 the United States Treasury Department, through the Internal

Indictment - 1
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Revenue Service, wherein the defendant claimed a refund In the amount of S8,85 1.80, knowing

such claim to be false. fictitious, and fraudulent, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 287 and 2.

COUNTTWQ

False Clajm for Refund
18 U.S.C. §287

On or about May 30, 2008, in the District ofIdaho, the defendant, GARY RAYMOND

HARVEY, made and presented to the United States Treasury Department 8 claim egainst the

United States for payment, which the defendant prepared and caused to be prepared specially

Form 990-T. Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return for tax year 2003. demanding

payment which was presented to the United States Treasury Department, through the Internal

Revenue Service, wherein the defendant claimed a refund in the amount of $8,851.80, knowing

such claim to be false. fictitious, and fraudulent, all in violation of Title ] 8, United States Code,

Section 287 and 2.

COVNTTHREE

False Claim for Refund
18 U.S.C. §287

On or about June 19,2008. in the District ofIdaho, the defendant, OARY RAYMOND

HARVEY, made and presented to the United States Treasury Department a claim against the

United States for payment, which the defendant prepared and caused to be prepared specifically

Fonn 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return for tax year 2004, demanding

payment which was presented to the United States Treasury Department, through the Internal

Indictment - 2
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Revenue Service, wherein the defendant claimed a refund in the amount of $8.851.80, knowing

such claim to be false, fictitious, and fraudulent, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 287 and 2.

COVNTFOUR

False Claim for Refund
18 U.S.C. §287

On or about July 28,2008, in the District of ldaho, the defendant, GARY RAYMOND

HARVEY, made and presented to the United States Treasury Department a claim against the

United States for payment, which the defendant prepared and caused to be prepared specifically

Porm 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return for tax yeaI' 2005, demanding

payment which was presented to the United States Treasury Department, through the Internal

Revenue Service, wherein the defendant claimed a refund in the amount of$8,85I.80, knowing

COVNTFIVE

such claim to be false, fictitious. and fraudulent, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 287 and 2.

False Claim fat Refund
18 V.S.c. §287

On or about June 27,2008, in the District of'Idaho, the defendant, OARY RAYMONO

HARVEY, made and presented to the United States Treasury Department a claim against the

United States for payment, which the defendant prepared and caused to be prepared specifically

Fonn 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return for tax year 2006, demanding

payment which was presented to the United States Treasury Department, through the Internal

Indictment - 3
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Revenue Service, wherein the defendant claimed a refund in the amount of $8.851.80, knowing

such claim to be false, fictitious, and fraudulent, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 287 and 2.

COUNT SIX
False Claim for Refund

18 V.S,C. §287

On or about June 12, 2008, in the District ofIdaho, the defendant, GARY RA YMOND

HARVEY. made and presented to the United States Treasury Department a claim against the

COVNTSEVEN

United States for payment, which the defendant prepared and caused to be prepared specifically

Form 99O-T, Exempt Organization Business Income TRX Return for tax year 2007, demanding

payment which was presented to the United States Treasury Department, through the Internal

Revenue Service, wherein the defendant claimed a refund in the amount ofS8,8S1.80, knowing

such claim to be false, fictitious, and fraudulent, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 287 and 2.

False Claim ror Refund
18 V.S.C. §287

On or about May IS, 2009, in the District ofJdaho, the defendant, OARY RAYMOND

HARVEY, made and presented to the United States Treasury Department a claim against the

United States for payment, which the defendant prepared and caused to be prepared specifically

Form 990- T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return for tax year 2008. demanding

payment which was presented to the United States Treasury Department, through the Internal

Indletment - 4
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Revenue Service, wherein the defendant claimed a refund in the amount ofSl0.940.00, knowing

such claim to be false, fictitious, and fraudulent, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 287 and 2.

COUNT EIGHT

False Claim for Refund
18 V.S.C. § 287

On or about June 23,2009, in the District ofldaho, the defendant, GARY RAYMOND

HARVEY. made and presented to the United States Treasury Department a claim against the

United States for payment, which the defendant prepared and caused to be prepared specifically

Ponn 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return for tax year 2008, demanding

payment which was presented to the United States Treasury Department, through the Internal

Revenue Service, wherein the defendant claimed a refund in the amount ofS I9,791.80. knowing

such claim to be false. fictitious. and fraudulent, all in violation or Title 18, United States Code.

COJJNTNINE

False Claim for Refund
18 U.S.C. §287

On or about May IS, 2010. in the Dlstrict of ldaho, the defendant, GARYRA YMOND

HARVEY. made and presented to the United States Treasury Department a claim against the

United States for payment, which the defendant prepared and caused to be prepared specifically

Fonn 990- T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return for tax year 2009, demanding

payment which was presented to the United States Treasury Department, through the Internal

Indictment - 5
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A TRUE BILL,

Revenue Service, wherein the defendant claimed a refund in the amount ofS47,030, knowing

such claim to be false, fictitious, and fraudulent, all in ~olation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 287 and 2.

COUNT TEN

False Claim (or RefuDd
18 U.S.C. §281

On or about March 8, 201 J, in the District ofJdaho, the defendant, GARY RAYMOND

HARVEY, made and presented to the United States Treasury Department a claim against the

United States for payment. which the defendant prepared and caused to be prepared specially

Form 990-T. Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return for tax year 2010, demanding

payment which was presented to the United States Treasury Department, through the Internal

Revenue Service. wherein the defendant claimed a refund in the amount of $54,090.00, knowing

such claim to be false, fictitious, and fraudulent. all in violation of Title 18. United States Code,

Section 287 and 2.

Dated this August 16,2011.

Is! [signature on reverse]
FOREPERSON

WENDY J.OLSON
United States Attorney
Rv:

Nancy O. Co
Assistant United States Attorney

Indictment - 6


